Marija Petek

From: Mrak-Jamnik, Staska [Staska.Mrak-damnik@uni-lj.si]

Sent: 20. februar 2018 15:11

To: Kovag, Jernej; Brsa, Albert Robert; Bevk, Jasna; Kozelj, Petra; FMF, R-R; Petek, Marija
Cc: UL, Euprojekti; Lesjak, Rebeka; Nabergoj, Tjasa

Subiject: FW: Razpis za opazovanje Zemlje v pomorstvu

SposStovanil!

Posredujem informacijo o razpisu Evropske vesoljske agencije na podroCju pomorskega opazovanja
zemlje.

Lep pozdrav,

Staska Mrak Jamnik
Univerza v Ljubljani

Mag. Staska Mrak-Jamnik, undefined
Pomo¢nik glavnega tajnika univerze VII/2, Vodja univerzitetne sluzbe za raziskovalno dejavnost /
Assistant Secretary General, Head of the University Office for Research, LEAR

Univerzitetna sluzba za raziskovalno dejavnost / University Office for Research
Univerza v Ljubljani / University of Ljubljana

Kongresni trg 12, SI-1000 Ljubljana, Slovenija / Slovenia

T.: +386 1 2418 532, M.:

Staska.Mrak-Jamnik@uni-1j.si<mailto:Staska.Mrak-Jamnik@uni-1j.si>, www.uni-1j.si<http://www.uni-
1j.si/>

From: Rajko.Sabo@gov.si [mailto:Rajko.Sabo@gov.si]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 1:35 PM
Subject: Fw: Razpis za opazovanje Zemlje v pomorstvu

Kogar zanima....

SpoStovani, posredujemo vam vest o obavljenem razpisu za zbiranje predlogov. Novico posredujemo
kar v anglesc¢ini, kakor smo jo prejeli.

Obavljena je tudi na naSi spletni strani:
http://www.mgrt.gov.si/si/delovna_podrocja/tehnoloski_razvoj/spodbujanje_inovacij_in_tehnoloskeg
a_razvoja/sodelovanje_z_evropsko_vesoljsko_agencijo_esa/

Lep pozdrav,

[cid:_1_OCFA9ABCOCFA7CE4004555A3C125823A]

mag. Rajko Sabo

podsekretar

MINISTRSTVO ZA GOSPODARSKI RAZVOJ IN TEHNOLOGIJO Sluzba za sodelovanje z Evropsko vesoljsko
agencijo (ESA) Kotnikova 5, 1000 Ljubljana

e: (01) 400 3328

¢: rajko.sabo@gov.si<mailto:rajko.sabo@gov.si>

0d: Marine-EO PCP Project
<support_marine_eo@iit.demokritos.gr<mailto:support_marine_eo@iit.demokritos.gr>>
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Za:

Datum: 05.02.2018 16:02
Zadeva: Marine-EO Call for Tender - Apply now!
Poslal: "Marine-EO PCP Project"

<support_marine_eo=iit.demokritos.gr@maill32.atl121.mcsv.net<mailto:support_marine_eo=iit.demokr
itos.gr@maill32.atll21.mcsv.net>>

Check all the details for the Marine-EO Call for Tender and submit your proposal.
[cid:image0@0l.png@@1D3AA5C.E9975ACO<https://facebook.usl4.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=ece7561865&e=b246cc62eb>
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Call for Tenders

The Marine-EO Request for Tenders invites all interested parties to present their offers to
bridging innovative downstream earth observation and Copernicus enabled services for integrated
maritime environment, surveillance and security.

This procurement is a pre-commercial procurement (PCP).

The total budget for the PCP is 2.769.106€ (VAT excluded)

[cid:image002. jpg@@1D3AA5C.E9975ACO<https://facebook.usl4.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=273555851c&e=b246cc62eb>

The challenge

The aim of Marine-EO procurement is to develop, test and validate a bundle of innovative EO
downstream services bringing incremental or radical innovations in the field of maritime
awareness leveraging on the existing Copernicus Services (i.e. CMEMS, Security) and other
products from the Copernicus portfolio. In addition, a series of “support” services will
standardize the way that EO (Earth Observation) is used for maritime awareness with regards to
operational, technological, semantic and legal interoperability issues. The Marine-EO
procurement seeks to cover the sea-basins of Mediterranean, Atlantic, and Arctic, by adapting
Copernicus data and information in order to meet the demand of the buyers group.

The innovative EO downstream services are divided in two thematic areas that contractors can
submit their offers on:

Thematic Area 1 SATOCEAN:
Copernicus Marine Environment Monitoring and Climate Change



The expected outcome under SATOCEAN is to provide three (3) downstream feature services:
1. Marine environmental status in hot spots (AOIs e.g. Gulfs, MPAs etc.).

2. Detection of Fish farms threats.

3. Detection of vessels and icebergs in Arctic areas.

[cid:image003. jpg@@1D3AA5C.E9975ACO]<https://facebook.usl4.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=48924a567e&e=b246cc62eb>

Thematic Area 2 SATSURVEILLANCE:
Copernicus Security

The expected outcome under SATSURVEILLANCE is to provide two (2) downstream feature services:
1. Unusual/Irregular activity monitoring around a Critical Infrastructure.
2. Enhanced Change Detection.

[cid:image004. jpg@@1D3AA5C.E9975ACO [ <https://facebook.usl4.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=2ea5b93477&e=b246cc62eb>

Tender Calendar

[cid:image©05. jpg@@1D3AA5C. E9975ACH]

This Tender has three Phases:

Phase 1: Solution Design

Phase 2: Prototype

Phase 3: Original development & validation and testing of a limited set of first products or
services.

Deadline to submit a proposal: 9th April 2018, 23:59 CET

The process of applying

All following Tender documents can be found & downloaded at the Marine-EO Procurement Area
https://marine-eo.eu/call-tender<https://facebook.usl4.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaabl4dbe98bO&id=0a7dcfffd6&e=b246cc62eb> .

1. Contract Notice

2. TD1 Request for Tender (General Information about the process & participation) 3. TD2 PCP
Challenge (Services requirements description) 4. TD3 Tender Forms 5. TD4 Framework Agreement
6. TD5 Specific contract Phase 1 7. TD6 ANNEX (How to complete the form and annexes) 8. TD6
Annex H - Traceability Matrix 9. TD6 Annex I - Financial Offer and Cost breakdown

Proposals must be submitted in: https://www.dgpm.mm.gov.pt/marine-eo<https://facebook.usl14.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=aacld6bd40&e=b246cc62eb>

Proposals' language: English.

Participation in the tendering procedure is open on equal terms to all types of operators from
any country, regardless of their geographic location, size or governance structure.



Proposals may be submitted by a single entity or in collaboration with others. The latter can
involve either submitting a joint tender or subcontracting, or a combination of the two
approaches.

For phases 2 and 3, participation is limited to Tenderers that successfully completed the
preceding phase.

To help you understand the requirements of the feature services there are two animated videos
each for every thematic area (1 & 2). Click to view!

[cid:image006. jpg@@1D3AA5C.E9975ACO]<https://facebook.usl4.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=001b5f468b&e=b246cc62eb>

Contact Details

Coordinator Organisation

National Centre for Scientific Research "Demokritos"

Project Coordinator

Dr. Stelios C.A. Thomopoulos

Email: scat@iit.demokritos.gr<https://facebook.usl4.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=453d9754cb&e=b246cc62eb>
Project Manager

Alkis Astyakopoulos

Email: alastiak@iit.demokritos.gr<https://facebook.us14.1list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=65f5cc1295&e=b246cc62eb>

Lead Procurer Organisation

Directorate General for Maritime Policy (DGPM) Contact Person for Tender: Sandra Silva
Email: marine_eo@dgpm.mm.gov.pt<mailto:marine_eo@dgpm.mm.gov.pt>

Proposals submission & General information: https://www.dgpm.mm.gov.pt/marine-
eo<https://facebook.usl4.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=ea9d53bf10&e=b246cc62eb>
Consultation: Q&A <https://facebook.usl4.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=0b77206Fb7&e=b246cc62eb>

[Facebook]<https://facebook.us14.1list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=88378a99d3&e=b246cc62eb>

[Twitter]<https://facebook.us14.1list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=931a45167d&e=b246cc62eb>

[LinkedIn]<https://facebook.us14.1list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=65d801fa67&e=b246cc62eb>

[Vimeo]<https://facebook.us14.1list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=443a0c0d94&e=b246cc62eb>



#marineeopcp
www.marine-eo.eu<https://facebook.us14.1list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=0587c0032f&e=b246cc62eb>

[cid:image@11.jpg@@1D3AA5C.E9975ACO]

This project has received funding from the European Union's Horizon 2020 research and innovation
programme,under grant agreement No 730098

The Marine-EO project fully applies the Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and
of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the
processing of personal data, anti-spam and on the free movement of such data, as stated in
Directive 95/46/EC. Data collected through the project website are processed and stored at the
NCSRD-Demokritos premises, in Athens.

In this respect, Marine-EO commits itself to: Process all personal data fairly and lawfully and
not use them for marketing purposes. Not pass this data to any third parties.

Copyright © 2018 Marine-EO, All rights reserved

This email was sent to sabina.kolesa@gov.si<mailto:sabina.kolesa@gov.si>

why did I get this?<https://facebook.us14.1list-
manage.com/about?u=0433bbeb926ceaab14dbe98b0O&id=7c3b4f865c&e=b246cc62eb&c=ec3c90da7e>
unsubscribe from this list<https://facebook.usl4.list-
manage.com/unsubscribe?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=7c3b41865c&e=b246cc62eb&c=ec3c90da7e>
update subscription preferences<https://facebook.usl4.list-
manage.com/profile?u=0433bbeb926ceaa614dbe98b0&id=7c3b4f865c&e=b246cc62eb>

ISL NCSR DEMOKRITOS - Patriarchou Grigoriou & Neapoleos - Athens, Agia Paraskevi 153 41 . Greece
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